

TIN NGUYEN, Senior Web Engineer

376/25 Nguyen Hoang - Thanh Khe District, Danang, 555296, Vietnam, 0775052986, nguyenquangtin@gmail.com

LINKS

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

PROFILE

Across the last ten years, I have developed/designed a wide range of websites, blogs with particular expertise in creating custom WordPress, PHP and NodeJS, ReactJS sites. Solid experience in Javascript, NodeJS, ReactJS, CSS3, HTML5, PHP, MySQL, and adhering to accessibility standards. I also handle project management by producing clear, detailed project outlines and progress reports, timeline and adjusting technical explanations to the client's knowledge level.

Handle various campaign and project for leading Singapore brand BreadTalk (and it sub-brands The Icing Room, Din Tai Fung, The Icing Room, Ramen Play, ToastBox and Food Republic), international brand CooperVision (Asia Pacific Area), LeadToWin, EzLand, Phuc Khang, Vinawealth (Vinacapital).

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- | | | |
|---------------------|--|-------------|
| Aug 2019 — Present | Product Manager/Technical Leader, Ylinkee | Danang |
| | <p>Create and push the project Xetot to the market. □ Design and develop the mobile platform for the project in 2 months using React native. Backend is built based on Nodejs, Express (Restful API).</p> <p>iOS: https://apps.apple.com/in/app/xe-t%E1%BB%91t/id1478844626.</p> <p>Android: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.xetot.oto&hl=en_US</p> <p>From Nov 2019, I'm leading a new project with this stack: MongoDB, Expressjs, React, Nodejs (Typescript). On this project, the mobile application is built using Flutter for testing its production ability.</p> | |
| Mar 2018 — Aug 2019 | Technical Leader/Product Manager, ADT Group Holdings | Ho Chi Minh |
| | <p>Responsible for managing features, UI/UX and planning works for DOTMARK Connect. Worked with the business and operation team to plan and implement solutions. Built and managed the technology team. For hot content like "Ve nha di con", we reached max at 298k CCU. For live streaming for hot sport, match could be around 80k CCU. The iOS mobile application was on top 4 of the Entertainment category of App Store.</p> <p>Website: https://www.vtvgiaitri.vn/</p> <p>iOS: https://itunes.apple.com/app/id1344700109</p> <p>Android: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=mobile.zazu.vn.vtve</p> | |
| Feb 2017 — Aug 2019 | Senior Web Developer, ADT Group Holdings | Ho Chi Minh |
| | <p>We build ZAZU, an Internet TV platform to serve a next Vietnamese generation, highly engaged audience that consumes videos on demand across platforms and devices. We strive to connect deeply with our audience, and give them videos and entertainment worth sharing with their friends, family, and the people who matter in their lives.</p> <p>Technology: Ansible, Ceph Object storage, Google Cloud Platform, Capistrano 3, Jenkins, Wowza, Akamai, CloudFlare, ReactJS, NodeJS, Django, RabbitMQ, ElasticSearch, Graylog, Ads Server, Github, Jira.</p> | |
| Sep 2014 — Feb 2017 | Branch Manager, Webpuppies Singapore | Danang |
| | <p>I lead a small team in Vietnam to share the workload with Singapore team. We now focus on these areas Social Media Management, Digital Campaigns, Digital Marketing, Ecommerce Solutions.</p> | |
| Apr 2010 — Aug 2014 | Senior Interactive Webdeveloper, Webpuppies Singapore | Singapore |
| | <p>Manage and develop on servals projects and digital marketing campaigns for BreadTalk, FoodRepublic, Toast Box, Din Tai Fung, The Icing Room, Thy Moh Chan, breadsociety, BreadTalk IHQ, RamenPlay.</p> <p>We also handle digital marketing campaign and website for CooperVision Singapore.</p> <p>Beside we also handle other client like AramsaSpas - The Garden Spa, one of the most famous brand for massage therapy.</p> | |
| Aug 2008 — Feb 2010 | Interactive Developer, Clearpath Development | Ho Chi Minh |

Manage and handle the front-end tasks for several projects of company.

Dec 2007 — Jul 2008	Web Developer, Success Software Services C# Web Developer Front-end web developer	Ho Chi Minh
Jun 2006 — Nov 2007	Project Leader, Tien Hoang Software Ltd C# Software Developer for project "Stockman" (Stock Management) - main project of company in a team of 4 people.	Ho Chi Minh

EDUCATION

Apr 2017 — Jul 2019	B.Sc (Honours) Computing, University of Greenwich First class degree of Bachelor in Computing of Greenwich University.	Ho Chi Minh
Apr 2009 — Oct 2011	Diploma, M.A.D. School by Chatsworth Medi@rt Academy Professional Diploma in Advertising & Design, Marketing, Advertising, Design.	Singapore
2015 — 2007	Advanced Diploma, LT Aptech Advance Diploma, Computer Software Engineering of Aptech Worldwide, India.	Ho Chi Minh

SKILLS

JavaScript	SEO/SEM
HTML5 & CSS3	PHP
Mobile & Responsive Design	MySQL
React	Wordpress
React Native	SASS
NodeJS	Agile Project Management
Web Design - UI/UX	Foundation/ Bootstrap

LANGUAGES	English	Highly proficient	Vietnamese	Native speaker
-----------	---------	-------------------	------------	----------------

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Oct 2015 — Present	Co-founder at Google Developer MienTrung GDG MienTrung (based on Danang - Vietnam) is an independent group based on our interests of Google Technology. We have frequent meetings for different topics and the format of the meetings varying from presenters to individual interactive groups that focus on one technology in detail. We welcome people from all kind of ages and industries who are interested in, want to share and learn more about technology. Our latest event is Dev-Fest 2019 - https://devfest.gdgmientrung.com/en/	Danang
Jan 2019 — Present	Laravue - Open source <u>Laravue</u> (pronounced /ˈlɑr vju/) is a beautiful dashboard combination <u>Laravel</u> , <u>Vue.js</u> and the UI Toolkit <u>Element</u> . The work is inspired by <u>vue-element-admin</u> with our love on top of that. With the powerful Laravel framework as the backend, Vue.js as the high performance on the frontend, Laravue appears to be a full-stack solution for an enterprise application level. Repo link: https://github.com/tuandm/laravue	

HOBBIES

Reading books and fictions, learning how everything works.